
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, December 15, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Approve issuance of a special arts-related event wine permits for 
the West Nebraska Arts Center, 106 East 18th Street and special 
designated liquor licenses for events on 1/10/15 and 3/5/15.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk
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MEMORANDUM  
 
TO:  Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 
FROM: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 
 
CC:  Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk 
 
DATE: December 10, 2014 
 
RE: Request for a Special Designated License (SDL) – West Nebraska Arts 

Center 106 E 18th St Scottsbluff, NE 

 
In regards to the West Nebraska Arts Center application for two Special Designated 
Licenses (SDL) for the dates of January 10, 2015 and March 5, 2015, the first event being a 
fundraiser winetasting and the second a gallery reception, there will be sufficient law 
enforcement officers on duty to handle regular patrol duties in the city and to respond to the 
Arts Center in the event of a problem. As always, we would insist that management have 
adequate staff on hand to closely monitor the event and take steps to ensure minors do not 
drink. 
 
The police department does not object to the issuance of the Special Designated License. 
 
 
 
Kevin Spencer 
Chief of Police 

Scottsbluff Police 

Department 
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